
Community Development Department
108 E. Proctor Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 887-2180 – Hearing Impaired: 711

Date: April 24, 2017

To: Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee
Meeting of May 1, 2017

From: Lee Plemel, Director

Subject: Special Event Funding Request for the Carson City Fair for FY 2016-17 
(current budget year)

RECOMMENDED RACC MOTION:  I move to recommend to the Redevelopment Authority 
approval of the expenditure of $10,000 from the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Revolving Fund to support 
the Carson City Fair, as an expense incidental to the carrying out of the Redevelopment Plan 
that has been adopted by the Carson City Board of Supervisors, and based upon the findings 
that there is a causal connection between this redevelopment effort and the need for the
expenses, the expenses are needed to ensure the success of the redevelopment plan and that 
the amount of the expenses to be given are minor in comparison to the money required for the 
overall redevelopment plan.

DISCUSSION:
Redevelopment annually funds special events from a portion of the Revolving Fund. The 
Redevelopment Authority allocated $60,000 in FY 2016-17 (the current budget year) for special 
events but only authorized the expenditure of $33,000, leaving $27,000 available to allocate to 
other special events. The University of Nevada—Cooperative Extension is requesting $10,000 
for the Carson City Fair for expenditures that will be made in FY 2016-17 for the July 26-30 
event at Fuji Park. Expenditures made must be budgeted in and taken from the Fiscal Year 
budget in which those expenditures are made. The proposed expenditures for tent rentals, 
facility rentals, and event advertising will be made in FY 2016-17, therefore any reimbursement 
of funds must come from the FY 2016-17 budget.

The policies and procedures identify specific application submittal requirements and establish 
criteria that the RACC and Redevelopment Authority shall consider when evaluating 
applications for special event funding. The following factors are identified for consideration: 

a. The number of participants the event draws compared to the amount of Redevelopment 
funding and other City support requested for the event.

b. The amount of City funding requested for the event compared to funding obtained or 
sought from other sources. 

c. The amount of funding requested in past years compared to funding currently being 
requested. 

d. The longevity of the event in Carson City and its importance to the community. 
e. The possibility for the event to grow in the future. 
f. Potential conflicts with other special events on the same date as the proposed event.
g. Other factors as deemed appropriate by the Authority. 
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Following is a summary of the Carson Fair application, with information included that pertains to 
the review criteria noted above. Refer to the attached application packet for more detail and 
explanation. 

Applicant: University of Nevada—Cooperative Extension
Event: Carson City Fair
Requested funding (% of event budget): $10,000 (18%)
Description: A “traditional” county fair at Fuji Park, including livestock and horticultural exhibits, a 
carnival, evening and daytime entertainment, contests, and more. 
Total event budget: $56,625
Prior year funding: (None requested) 
Estimated number of participants (local/out-of-town): 6,500 (5,000 / 1,500)
Dollars of City funding per participant: $1.54
Number of years event held in Carson City: First year.

This is the first year the Cooperative Extension is organizing the Carson City Fair. The City 
hosted the Nevada Sesquicentennial Fair in 2014, and supported the Nevada Fair in 2015. 
Another organization conducted a fair in 2016, but it was more of a carnival than a true fair. The 
Cooperative extension is trying to reestablish a true county fair. 

The RACC should consider the application review factors noted earlier in this memo and make 
a recommendation to the Redevelopment Authority regarding funding for the Carson City Fair.
Should the Redevelopment Authority approve the $10,000 requested for this special event, 
$17,000 would remain in the FY 2016-17 Special Event fund. 

If you have any questions regarding these special event applications, please contact Lee Plemel 
at 283-7075 or lplemel@carson.org. 

Attachments:
A. Carson City Fair application
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